
Oak Park

City Council Agenda
March 4,2019



fimW
AGENDA

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
37th CITY COUNCIL

OAK PARK, MICHIGAN
March 4,2019

7:00 PM

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA
The following routine items are presented for City Council approval without discussion, as a single agenda item. Should any Council Member
wish to discuss or disapprove any item it must be dropped from the blanket motion of approval and considered as a separate item.

A. Regular Council Meeting Minutes of February 18, 2019
B. ZoningBoard of Appeals Minutes of NovemberZT,2Olg
C. Retirement Board Meeting Minutes of October 22, ZOlg
D. Arts and Cultural Diversity Commission Meeting Minutes of December 13, 20lg and

January 10,2019
E. Library Board Meeting Minutes of December I g, 201 g and January 15, 2olg
F. Recycling and Environmental Conservation Commission Meeting Minutes of Decembe r 20,20lg
G' Request to reschedule the regularly scheduled Recycling and Environmental Conservation

Commission meeting of April 18, 2019 to April 17, ZOlgat 6:00 pm
H. Request to cancel the regularly scheduled Planning Commission meeting of March ll,ZOlgI. Licenses - New and Renewals as submitted for March 4, ZOlg

RECOGNITION OF VISITING ELECTED OFFICIALS

SPECIAL RECOGNITION/PRESENTATIONS: None

PUBLIC HEARINGS: None

COMMUNICATIONS: None

SPECIAL LICENSES: None

ACCOUNTING REPORTS:

A. Approval for payment of invoices submitted by Garan, Lucow, Miller, p.C. for legal services in
the total amount of $ 19,542.51

BIDS:

A. Request to award the bid for the 2018-2019 Water Main Replacemenr project, M-675 to Macomb
Pipeline & Utilities Company of Sterling Heights for the total amount of $S:+,sgZ.OO

ORDINANCES: None

6.

7.

8.

9.

11.

10.

12.

13.



14.

15.

16.

17.

CITY ATTORNEY:

CITY MANAGER:

Finance

A. 2019-20 Budget Schedule

CALL TO THE AUDIENCE
Each speaker's remarks are a matter of public record; the speaker, alone, is responsible for his or her comments and the Cityofoak Park does not, by permitting such remarks, support, endorse or accept ihe content, thereof, as being true or accurate.
-Any 

person while being heard at a City Council Meeting may be called to;rder by the Chair, or any Corircil Member forfailure to be germane to the business of the city, vulgarity, or personal attacks on persons or institutions.,, There is a threeminute time limit per speaker.

CALL TO THE COUNCIL

18. ADJOURNMENT
The City of Oak Park will comply with the spirit and intent of the American with Disabilities Act.
reasonable accommodations to assist people with disabilities to access and participate in our
Accommodations to participate at a council Meeting will be made with 7-day prior notice.

We will provide support and make
programs. facilities and services.



5A
CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF THE
37th OAK PARK CITY COUNCIL

February 18, 2019
7:00 pM

MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Mayor McClellan in the Council Chambers of City Hall
located at 14000 Oak Park Boulevard, Oak park, Ml 49237. (248) 6gl_j544.

PRESENT: Mayor McCrellan, Mayor pro Tem Radner, Council Member Burns, councir
Member Rich, Council Member Weiss

None

City Manager Tungate, City Clerk Norris, City Attorney Krause

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

CM.02.048.19 (AGENDA ITEM #4) ADOPTION OF TIIE AGENDA AS
PRESENTED - APPROVED

Motion by Weiss, seconded by Radner, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve the
agenda as presented.

Voice Vote: yes: McClellan, Radner, Bums, Rich, Weiss
No: None
Absent: None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

CONSENT AGENDA:

cM-02-049-19 (AGENDA ITEM #sA.D) CONSENT AGENDA . APPROVED

Motion by Bums, seconded by Radner, CARRIED UNANIMousLy, to approve the consent
Agenda consisting of the following items:

A. Regular Council Meeting Minutes of February 4, 2019 CM-02-050-19
B. Special Council Meeting Minutes of February 4, 2019 CM-02-0S1-19
c. Request to approve Payment Application No. I for the 2018 45th District Court Renovation

Project, M-684, to Frank Rewold & Sons, Inc., for the amount of $59,237.O2
cM-02-052-19

D. Licenses - New and Renewals as submitted for February 18,2019 CM-02-0S3-19

MERCHANT'S LICENSES - February lE,2019
(Subject to All Departmental Approvals)

ABSENT:

OTHERS
PRESENT:



NEW MERCHANT
ESSENTIAL PIECES AND
BUNDLES HAIR STUDIO
WEALTHY

2019 RENEWALS
INNOVATIVE TOOL & DESIGN
RILEY PEARSON FINANCIAL
MIDLAND EQUIPMENT CO.
PARTLAN-LABADIE SHEET
METAL
WURTH BAER SUPPLY CO-
STUDIO IPLAY
E-ZEE SET WOOD PRODUCTS
GOLD STAR PRODUCTS
SVS VISION
LEARNING DISABILITIES
CLINIC
STANLEY UPHOLSTERING
LINCOLN LIQUOR
SHELL CLEANERS & TAILOR
COOLIDGE CYCLE
OAK PARK BARBERS
MOULDEN AGENCY
MARK A. WOLFSON DDS
MOONFLY MUSIC
AAA FERGUSON INSURANCE
FOUR SEASONS GARDEN CTR
CURTS SERVICE
SPECTRUM AUTOWORKS LLC
GREGS DIESEL
DTOWN GRILLZ
B-UNIQUE HAIR BOUTIQUE
BUILDING TECHNOLOGY
TOP'S FASHION AND BRAIDING
SUKHOTHAI RESTARANT
BERKLEY'S GOURMET
CUPCAKES
JTS DESIGN JEWELRY
HAYNES ENTERPRISE
BRICCO EXCAVATING
IMPACT MEDIA CONST.
SCHEER'S ACE HARDWARE
VIBRANT YIZIONZ
NAILS TODAY
OAK PARK FRUIT MARKET
GOBIND L GARG MD PLLC
MIGHTY MO MUFFLERS
DR. ESTER R. SLELNELBERG
DIVERSIFIED SPEC SALES
PERFORMANCE 80 TRAINING
PCI INDUSTRIES
CHASE CLEANERS
HAIR ROCK CAFE

ADDRESS

2I9IO GREENFIELD 3
8126 NINE MILE

ADDRESS
10725 CAPITAL
IO83I CAPITAL
12771CAPITN-

I29OI CLOVERDALE
I3390 CLOVERDALE
2I3IO COOLIDGE
21650 COOLIDGE
21680 COOLIDGE
23055 COOLIDGE

256II COOLIDGE
2565I COOLIDGE
2590I COOLIDGE
25905 COOLIDGE
25909 COOLIDGE
26003 COOLIDGE
26013 COOLIDGE
2660I COOLIDGE
13650 EIGHT MILE 5
1369I ELEVEN MILE 2OO

14471ELEYEN MILE
146II ELEVENMILE
14799ELEYEN MILE
2I2OO GREENFIELD
2I7OO GREENFIELD 348
2I7OO GREENFIELD 4I2
21850 GREENFIELD
2I9IO GREENFIELD IO5
25226GREENFIELD

25294 GREENFIELD
I5075 LINCOLN I I9
2I I7I MEYERS
2I2OI MEYERS
8558 MNE MILE
860I NINE MILE
I27I4 NINE MILE
I373I NINE MILE
I3745 NINE MILE
I38OI NINE MILE
I394I NINE MILE
I542I NINE MILE
I326I NORTHEND
I3321 NORTHEND
2I717 REPUBLIC
IO83I TEN MILE
15454 TEN MILE

Regular Council Meeting
February 18,2019

Page2

BUSINESS TYPE

BRAIDING HAIR
CLOTHING STORE

BUSINESS TYPE
TOOL DESIGN
ACCOUNTING,INCOME TAX
TOOL SUPPLY AND EQUIPMENT

SHEET METAL SHOP
WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTOR
INDOOR PLAYGROUND
WOOD PRODUCT DISTRIBUTOR

EYE DOCTOR

TLTTORING
FURNITURE REPAIR
LIQUOR STORE
DRYCLEANER
BICYCLE SALES & SERVICE
BARBER
INSURANCE
GENERAL DENTISTRY
MUSIC PRODUCTION
RETAIL PERSONAL LINES
LANDSCAPE DESIGN
AUTO REPAIR
AUTO REPAIR
TRAILER REPAIR
CUSTOM JEWELRY
SALON

HAIR BRAIDING
RESTAURANT

DESSERT, CAKES & SUPPLIES
JEWELRY STORE
TRUCKHAULING
EXCAVATING COMPANY

RETAIL-HARDWARE
CUSTOM TSHIRT
NAIL SALON
FRUITMARKET
INTERNAL MEDICINE
COMPLETE AUTO REPAIR
DENTIST
MFG REP SERVING PLUMBING
PERFORMANCE FITNESS
INT. COMMERCIAL CONST,
DRY CLEANER
HAIR SALON

FEE

$ r s0.00
$r50.00

FEE
$ 1s0.00
$ 150.00
$ 150.00

$ r 50.00
$ 187.50
$ 1s0.00
$ 187.50
s 187.50
$ 150.00

$ 150.00
$ 1s0.00
$r50.00
$ 150.00
$ 150.00
$ 1s0.00
$ 150.00
$ 150.00
$ 187.s0
$150.00
$ 1s0.00
$150.00
$ 1s0.00
$ 187.50

$ 187.50
$22s.OO
$ r 87.50
$ 187.50
$187.50

$ 187.s0
$150.00
$ 1s0.00
$150.00
$ 187.s0
$ 1s0.00
$ 187.50
$ 187.50
$1s0.00
$1s0.00
$1s0.00
$150.00
$1s0.00
$187.50
$150.00
$r50.00
$ 187.s0



Regular Council Meeting
February 18,2019

Page 3

MASSAGE FACILITY
RENEWAL .2019

NAME ADDRESS FEE
Great Hands Massage Ez:ow-Fine Mile Rd. l:tx.oo

Roll Call vote: yes: McClellan, Radner, Burns, Rich, weiss
No: None
Absent: None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

RECOGNITION OF VISITING ELECTED OFFICIALS:

County Commissioner Helaine Zack provided an update on activities related to oakland County.

SPECIAL RECOGNITION/PRESENTATIONS :

(AGENDA ITEM #7A) A video was played thanking the City of Oak Park for their
membership with Southeast Michigan Council of Governmenis (SEMCoG).

PLIBLIC HEARINGS: None

COMMUNICATIONS: None

SPECIAL LICENSES: None

ACCOUNTING REPORTS: None

BIDS: None

ORDINANCES:

CM.02.054.19 (AGENDA ITEM #13A) SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ARTICLE V OF CHAPTER 50,
oFFENSES AND MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS, TO ADD A
NEW DMSION 6,,,MARIHUANA ESTABLISHMENTS
PROHIBITED," TO PROHIBIT MARIHUANA ESTABLISHMENTS
WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY OF OAK PARK
PURSUANT TO THE MICHIGAN REGULATION AND
TAXATION OF MARIHUANA ACT,INITIATED LAW 1 OF 2018,
MCL 333.27951, ET SEQ.; AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR
VIOLATION OF THIS ORDINANCE . APPROVED



Regular Council Meeting
February 18,2Ol9

Page 4

Motion by Radner, seconded by Burns, CARRIED LJNANIMousLy, to approve the
Second reading and adopt the following ordinance to amend Article V of C^hapter 50,
offenses and Miscellaneous Provisions, to add a new Division 6, ..Marihuana
Establishments Prohibited," to prohibit marihuana establishments within the boundaries of
the City of Oak Park pursuant to the Michigan Regulation and Taxation of Marihuana Act,
Initiated Law I of 2018, }lCL333.27951, Et Seq.; and to provide penalties for violation of
this ordinance:

CITY OF OAK PARK
OAKLAND COL]NTY, MICHIGAN

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ARTICLE V OF CHAPTER 50, OFFENSES AND
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS, TO ADD A NEW DIVISION 6, "MARIHUANA
ESTABLISHMENTS PROHIBITED," TO PROHIBIT MARIHUANA
ESTABLISHMENTS WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY OF OAK PARK
PURSUANT TO THE MICHIGAN REGULATION AND TAXATION OF MARIHUANA
ACT, INITIATED LAw I oF 2018, MCL 333.2795t, ET sEe.; AND To pRovIDE
PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION OF THIS ORDINANCE.

THE CITY OF OAK PARK ORDAINS:

SECTION l. ordinance - Article V of Chapter 50, offenses and Miscellaneous provisions, of the Code of
Ordinances, City of Oak Park, is hereby amended to add a new Division 6, ,.Marihuana
Establishments prohibited,', to read as follows:

Sec. 50-266. - Marihuana Establishments prohibited.

(a) Definitions. Words used in this section shall have the definitions as provided for in the Michigan
Regulation and Taxation of Marihuana Act, Initiated Law I of 2018, MrCL333.27951, et seq.,as may
be amended.

Prohibition. Pursuant to the Michigan Regulation and Taxation of Marihuana Act, Initiated Law I
of 2018, MCL333.27951, et seq., all marihuana establishments are prohibited within the boundaries
of the City of Oak Park.

Penalty. A person who violates this section shall be responsible for a municipal civil infraction
punishable as set forth in Chapter 3 of this code.

SECTION 2. Savings Clause - All proceedings pending and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or
incurred at the time this Ordinance takes effect, are saved and may be ionsummated
according to the law in force when they were commenced.

SECTION 3. Severability - No other portion, paragraph or phrase of the Code of Ordinances of the City of
Oak Park shall be affected by this Ordinance, except as to the above sections, and in the event
that any portion, section or subsection of this Ordinance shall be held invalid for any reason,
such invalidation shall not be construed to affect the validity of any other part or ptrtion of
this Ordinance or the Code of Ordinances, City of Oak park.

SECTION 4. Effective Date - This Ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from the date of its
passage and shall be published as required by the Charter of the City of Oak Park.

(b)

(c)



MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

CITY ATTORNEY: No Report

CITY MANAGER:

Department of Public Works

cM-02-055-19

Roll Call Vote:

(AGENDA ITEM #15A) REQUEST TO APPROVE PROPOSED
CHANGE ORDER NO. I IN THE AMOUNT OF $14,615.30 AND
PAYMENT APPLICATION NO. T IN THE AMOUNT OF
$4T8,747.30 TO ITALIA CONSTRUCTION, INC FOR THE 2016
SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT PROJECT, M.676 - APPROVED

Motion b_y Radner, seconded by Bums, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve proposed
Change Order No. I in the amounr of $14,615.30 and payment Application No. I in tt"
amount of $418,747.30 to Italia Construction, Inc for the 20l g Sidiwalk Replacemenr
Project, M-676.

Regular Council Meeting
February 18,2019

Page 5

McClellan, Radner, Burns, Rich, Weiss
None
None

McClellan, Bums, Radner, Rich, Weiss
None
None

Roll Call Vote: Yes:
No:
Absent:

Yes:
No:
Absent:

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

Deputy Public works Director Decoster reviewed proposed change order No. 1 and
Payment Application No. 1 for the 20lg Sidewalk Replacement project, M-676. He
explained the change order is an increase due to additional sidewalk replacements
completed as a part of a Consumers Energy project within the ,u." *"u. The total cost for
Consumers' work is $81,098.42 for which the City will be reimbursed. This project is
approximately 987o complete

CALL TO THE AUDIENCE:

Carolyn Atkinson, 13301 Northfield, expressed concems regarding tree roots that are growing in
the sewer pipes on her proprty.

CALL TO THE COUNCIL:

Mayor Pro Tem Radner wished everyone a good night.

Council Member Burns thanked everyone for coming and reminded them to be mindful of the
changing weather.

council Member weiss reminded everyone about upcoming community Center and Library
events.



Regular Council Meeting
February 18,2019

Page 6

Council Member Rich thanked Economic Development Director Marrone for her part in
advancing the many development projects in the city and wished everyone a good night.

Mayor McClellan reviewed recently attended events and thanked residents for their cooperation
with removing vehicles from the streets during snow emergencies. She also indicated the city will
begin working on a new five year master plan for the city.

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Mayor McClellan adjourned the
meeting at7:37 P.M.

L Edwin Norris, City Clerk Marian McClellan, Mayor



5B
CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

NOVEMBER 27, 2018
MEETING MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 7:31 p.m. by Vice Chairperson Huston in the Council
Chambers of City Hall located at 14000 Oak Park Boulevard, Oak park, Mt 48237 and Roll Ca
was made.

PRESENT; Vice Chairperson Huston
Commissioner Anderson
Commissioner Peiss
Commisstoner Snider

ABSENT: Commissioner Barton
Commissioner Blumenkopf
Commissioner Seligson

OTHERS
PRESENT: City Planner Kevin Rulkowski

Community & Economic Development Director Kimberly Marrone
Deputy City Clerk Lisa Vecchio

APPROVAL OF ZONING BOARO OF APPEALS MINUTES OF OCTOBER 23,20I8

MOTION BY Anderson, SECONDED BY Peiss, to approve the meeting minutes of
October 23, 2018.

Vote: Yes: Anderson, Huston, Peiss, Snider
No: None

MOTION CARRIED

COMMUNICATIONS:

City Planner Rulkowski presented the Board with a letter from Chairperson Louis Landau
confirmang his resignation from the ZBA. The letter was read into record.

OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:
a) Selection of a Chairperson:

MOTION BY Peiss, SECONDED BY Anderson, to table the vote on Chairperson until
the next meeting when more board members are present.

Vote: Yes: Anderson, Huston, Peiss, Snider
No: None

MOTION CARRIED

b) 9ASE[!:9.8:

1



Zoning Board of Appeals
November 27,2018

APPLICANT:
The Kroger Company
40393 Grand River Avenue
Novi, Michigan

PROPERTY:
26155 & 26200 Greenfield Road
Property ldentification Number: 52-25-19- 101-036 and -037

ORDINANCE REQUIREMENTS AND REQUEST:
The following variances are requested:

Article XVll, Section '1726, G, requires that the proposed grocery store
provide 459 parking spaces and the fuel cenlet 22 parking spaces on
site. The applicant is requesting a waiver to allow for the grocery store
to provide 433 parking spaces and the fuel center 19 parking spaces
on site.

Article XVll, Section 1716, B, 5, requires interior landscaping of at least
ten (10) %of thetotal lot. The applicant is requesting awaiver ol 4o/o

of interior landscaping for the grocery store portion of the site and 7%
for the fuel center portion and the quantity of required landscaping
within those areas.

Article XVll, Section 1716, B,4, requires greenbelts along a right-of-
way to be a minimum of ten (10) feet wide. The applicant is requesting
a waiver to allow for a variable width right-of-way of less than ten (10)
feet wide and a reduction of the quantity of required landscaping within
those areas.

Article Vlll, Section 803, C, requires all business, servicing, or
processing, except for off-street parking or loading, shall be conducted
within a completely enclosed building. The applicant is requesting a
waiver from this provision to allow for an outdoor display area on the
front sidewalk of the grocery store and an outdoor display area around
the kiosk and fuel dispensing areas of the fuel center.

STAFF FINDINGS OF FACT:

1) Article XVll, Section 1726,G, requires that the proposed grocery store
provide 459 parking spaces and the fuel centet 22 parking spaces on
site.

2) The applicant is requesting a waiver to allow for the grocery store to
provide 433 parking spaces and the fuel center 19 parking spaces on
site.

3) Article XVll, Section 1716,8,5, requires interior landscaping of at least
ten (10) % of the total lot.

4) The applicant is requesting a waiver of 4o/o ol interior landscaping for
the grocery store portion of the site and 7% for the fuel center portion
and the quantity of required landscaping within those areas.

1.

2.

4.



Zoning Board ofAppeals
November 27, 2018

5) Article XVll, Section 1716, B, 4, requires greenbelts along a right-of-
way to be a minimum of ten (10) feet wide.

6) The applicant is requesting a waiver to allow for a variable width right-
of-way of less than ten (10) feet wide and a reduction of the quantity of
required landscaping within those areas.

7) Article Vlll, Section 803, C, requires all business, servicing, or
processing, except for off-street parking or loadlng, shall be conducted
within a completely enclosed building.

8) The applicant is requesting a waiver from this provision to allow for an
outdoor display area on the front sidewalk of the grocery store and an
outdoor display area around the kiosk and fuel dispensing areas of the
fuel center.

9) The property is currently zoned B-2, General Business District.

10)A shopping center has existed on this site since the 1960's.
'11)The Kmart Corporation last requested a variance for outdoor sales in 2013.

12)Greenfield Road has a large volume of daily traffic with a speed limit of 40 mph.
13)At the November 12, 2018 meeting the Planning Commission approved a Site

Plan for the renovation of the long vacant Kmart store at 26200 Greenfield into
an 88,536 square foot grocery store. ln addition, a 14 pump Kroger FuelStation
(26155 Greenfield Road) is proposed to be located in an outlot area of the
Lincoln Shopping Center. The Planning Commission made their approval
subject to the Zoning Board of Appeals granting the necessary variances.

'14) The proposed physical modifications to the existing buildings in the Lincoln
Shopping Center includel

a. The removal of 21 ,563 square feet of shopping center tenant space to the
south of the bualding to accommodate a new parking area.

b. The removal of the former Kmart Garden Center and associated buildjng
appendage on the north portion of the building.

c. The removal of the truck docks and associated building appendage in the
rear of the bujlding to the east.

d. The addition of a new 2,406 square foot front entrance vestibule.

e. The addition of a 3,200 square foot three bay truck dock in the rear of the
building.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
The Planning Commission recently approved a Site Plan for the Kroger Company to
renovate the long vacant Kmart store at 26200 Greenfield into an 88,536 square foot
grocery store. The proposed grocery store will have a pharmacy with a drive-thru and
an online grocery ordering service (identified as Clicklist on the plan). ln addition, a 14
pump Kroger Fuel Station (26155 Greenfield Road) is proposed to be located in an

outlot area of the Lincoln Shopping Center.

Planning Commission approval of the Site Plan was conditioned on a number of
variances being granted by the Zoning Board of Appeals that are specifically referenced
at the beginning of this report. Three of the variance requests, regarding minimum
parking and landscaping, are the result of converting an established shopping center



ZoninB Board of Appeals

November 27, 2018

(dating back to the 1960's) into a modern grocery store and the difficutties in making that
transition. The fourth varaance request is for allowing an outdoor dasplay area similar to
the outdoor sales area that Kmart operated on site for a number of years.

MOTION BY Peiss, SECONOED BY Snider, that based on the information presented in the
Planning Division Report, and additional findings of fact discussed during the review of case #
18-08, I move to approve the request

of The Kroger Company, 26155 & 26200 creenfield Road,

1) for a waiver from the provisions in Article XVll, Section 1726, c, to allow for the grocery
store to provide 433 parking spaces and the fuel center 19 parking spaces on site.

2) for a waiver from the provisions in Article XVll, Section 1716, B, 5, to allow for the
grocery store to provide 6% of interior landscaping and for the fuel center to provide 3olo

of interior landscaping and the quantity of required landscaping within those areas.
3) for a waiver from the provisions in Article XVll, Section 1716, B, 4, to allow for a variable

width righlof-way of less than ten (10) feet wide and a reduction of the quantity of
required landscaping within those areas.

4) for a waiver from the provisions in Article Vlll, Section 803, C, to allow for an outdoor
display area on the front sidewalk of the grocery store and an outdoor display area
around the kiosk and fuel dispensing areas of the fuel center.

VOTE: Yes: Anderson, Huston, Peiss, Snider
No: None

MOTION CARRIED

ADJOURNMENT:
There being no objections, the meeting was adjourned at 7:52 p.m.

Lisa Vecchio, Deputy City ClerUDirector of Elections

4



5C

CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN
EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM AND

PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES
CONCURRENT MEETING

October 22,2018
4:30 PM

MINUTES

Chairperson Tungate called the meeting to order at 4:30 PM and asked the City Clerk to call roll.

EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM:

TRUSTEES PRESENT: Trustee Mcclellan, Trustee Tungate, Trustee
Waxenberg, Trustee DeCoster, Trustee Mlynczyk

TRUSTEESABSENT: None

ALSO PRESENT: City Clerk Norris, Finance Director Crawford, Human
Resources Director Brooks, Deputy Finance Director
Winters

PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT SYSTEM:

TRUSTEES PRESENT: Trustee Tungate, Trustee McClellan, Trustee Batora,
Trustee Tetler

TRUSTEES ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT:

Trustee Rich

City Clerk Norris, Finance Director Crawford, Human
Resources Director Brooks, Deputy Finance Director
Winters

City Attorney Duff indicated the City has just received a Qualified Domestic Relations Order
(QDRO) for former employee James Ghedotte and is requesting the item be added to the agenda
for receipt and acceptance.

fimW



Board of Trustees
Employees' Retirement System and public Safety Retirement System

Concurrent Meeting of October 22,ZOlg
Page:2

ERS.10.013.18 REQUEST TO ADD ITEM 5C TO THE AGENDA,
QUALIFTED DOMESTTC RELATTONS ORDER (QDRO)
FOR FORMER EMPLOYEE JAMES GHEDOTTE
- APPROVED

Motion by DeCoster, seconded by Mcclellan, CARRIED uNANIMousLy, to
add Item 5C to the agenda, Qualified Domestic Relations Order (eDRO) for
former employee James Ghedotte.

Voice Vote: yes: Tungate, McClellan, DeCoster, Mlynczyk,
Waxenberg

No: None
Absent: None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

(Agenda Item #3A) Approval of Minutes

ERS.10.014.18 MINUTES FROM THE JULY I3,}OI}ERS/PSRS
CONCURRENT MEETING - APPROVED

Motion by DeCoster, seconded by McClellan, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLy, to
approve the Minutes from the July 23,2018 ERS/PSRS Concunent Meeting.

Voice Vote: yes: Tungate, McClellan, Waxenberg, DeCoster,
Mlynczyk

No: None
Absent: None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

PSRS'10'014'18 MINUTES FROM THE JULY 2t,zolBERS/pSRS
CONCURRENT MEETING - APPROVED

Motion by Tetler, seconded by McClellan, CARRIED LINANMOUSLy, to
approve the Minutes from the July 23,2018 ERS/PSRS Concurrent Meeting.

Voice Vote: yes: Tungate, McClellan, Batora
No: None
Absent: Rich

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

(Agenda Item #4A Old Business) Deferred Retirement Option Plan (DROp) amendment
(PSRS) (Moved to 5D under New Business)



Employees, Retirement system and public ,"r",, *?l[lrllHll!ff
Concurrent Meeting of October 22, 20l g

Page:3

(Agenda Item #5A) Watkins Ross presentation

Cheryl Gabriel and Chris Veenstra from Watkins Ross discussed revised actuarial
valuation reports for each retirement system. Complete reports are on fire with the cityClerk. Ms. Gabrier reported that the revised reports reflect projections ut,izing
contribution vanables of a 7 Vo return rate and options for 2b year a nd 26 year'
amortization periods.

Cheryl continued by discussing estimated funding projections for pA202 requirements
utilizing the new assumptions. A 60 7o funded strtus ior the public safety x'etiremeni
system courd be re ached in 2o2r and the Employees Retirement syst". i" i',r;;l;;
the 20 year amortization period.

Mr. Veenstra reviewed the GASB reports for pension and Retiree Health Care pertaining
to each retirement system. Complete reports are on file with the city clerk.

(Agenda Item #5B) PNC Presentation

Kirk vanDagens from pNC presented a 20lg rhird euarter Investment Review dated
September 30, 2018. A complete report is on file in thi city clerk's or"". n" p.""ia"a
a market update and presented a portfolio summary for botir systems reporting ttro:t tne 

--

T:j!"^t _"1_u" 
of the Employees' Rerirement System as of September 30, 20l g"was

$19,806,573 and the market value of the public Safety Retiriment System was
fi43 '728,925. Mr. vanDagens reporred rhat the portfo'lios have consiitentry outperformed
the market.

(Agenda Item #5C) Quatified Domestic Relations Order (eDRO) for James Ghedotte.(Added to the Agenda) (ERS)

ERS-10-015-18 MOTION TO RECEIVE AND ACCEPT THE QUALIFIED
DOMESTIC RELATIONS ORDER (QDRO) ron l,rlrEs
GHEDOTTE - APPRO\'ED

Motion by McClellan, seconded by Waxenberg, CARRIED LINANMOUSLY,
to. receive and accept the Qualified Domestic Relations Order (eDRO) for James
Ghedotte.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Tungate, McClellan, Waxenberg, Decoster,
Mlynczyk
None
None

No:
Absent:

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

city Attorney Duff reviewed the QDRo and indicated that she would recommend receipt
and acceptance.



Board of Trustees
Employees' Retirement system and public safety Retirement System

Concurrent Meeting of October ZZ,2}lg
Page:4

(Agenda Item #5D New Business) Deferred Retirement Option plan (DROp) amendment
(PSRS)

Mr. Tungate reviewed the changes to the city's Deferred Retirement Option plan (DROp)
program that were approved by City Council. Trustee Tetler questioned if these changes
were addressed by the bargaining units and if the PSRS Board had previously approved
the DRoP program and should now approve the amendment. It *a, agreed ihat
clarification would be provided at the next meeting.

(Agenda ltem #6A-J) Financial Reports (ERS)

ERS-10-016-18 RECEIVE AND APPROVE ERS FINANCIAL REPORTS
(JULY - SEPTEMBER, 2018) - APPROVED

Motion by Decoster, seconded by Mrynczyk, CARRIED uNANIMousLy, to receive
and approve the following reports for the period July I , 20 I g - September 30, 201 g:

A. PNC Investment Management Report
B. Fiduciary Net Assets Statement _ Fund 731
C. PNC Financial Report
D. Disbursements made by the Retirement System

Fiduciary Net Assets Statement - Fund 6g0
Retirees Actuarial Statements

E.
F.

DATE CHECK# PAYEE/DESCRIPTION

09/13/2018 148991 Watkins Ross

AMOUNT

$ 9,975.00

$ 2,656.49

$ 14,518.79

Admini stration, Actuarial Fees and p A2o2 esti mated proj ection.

0912612018 149t39 vanguard Fiduciary FBo Robert Bruner
Refund of retirement contributions.

0713112018 EFT (JE#5218) pNC Inst. Mgmr.
lnvestment Counseling Fees for 04t}lt}Olg -06130120lg.

QUARTERLY DISBURSEMENTS
ACTUARY FEE REIMBURSEMENT:
TOTAL QUARTERLY DISBURSEMENTS :

$27,150.28
-0-

$27,150.28

NAME DEPARTMENT DATE STATUS

Edward Eickmeier DPW 09t30t2018 Estimate

G.
H.

Municipal and Military Buy-Back Calculations - None
Correspondence of Retirement Submission



Board of Trustees
Employees' Retirement system and public Safety Retirement System

Concurrent Meeting of October 22, ZOlg

Necrology Report

Miscellaneous lnformation - None

Voice Vote: Yes:

No:
Absent:

Tungate, McClellan, Waxenberg, DeCoster,
Mlynczyk
None
None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

(Agenda Item #6A-J) Financial Reports (PSRS)

PSRS.1O.O15.18 RECEIVE AND APPROVE PSRS FINANCIAL REPORTS
(JULY - SEPTEMBER, 2018) _ APPROVED

Motion by Batora, seconded by Tetler, CARRIED uNANIMousLy, to receive
and approve the following reports for the period July l, 20lg - september 30,
2018:

PNC Investment Management Reports
Fiduciary Net Assets Statement - Fund 733
PNC Financial Report
Disbursements made by the Retirement System

A
B
C.
D.

07t30t2018 147s27
Refund of retirement contributions.

David Gifford

071302018 147622 Berkley pSD ERS FBO Z. Tyler
Refund of retirement contributions.

09n3t2018 148991 Watkins Ross
Administration and Actuarial Fees for the period of l2loll2ol7o3/3ll2olg.

07/3112018 EFI (JE#5219) pNC Inst. Mgmt.
Investment Counseling Fees for 0ll0ll20l9 -O3l3ll2}lg.

$ 23,803.75

$ 12,941.62

$ 8,975.00

$ 29,557.30

Page: 5

NAME DEPARTMENT

09n8t2018 Frohlich, Harriet (Survivor)

DATE CHECK# PAYEE/DESERIPTION

NAME



Board of Trustees
Employees' Retirement System and public safety Retirement System

Concurrent Meeting of October 22,2}lg

QUARTERLY DISBURSEMENTS
ACTUARY FEE REIMBURSEMENT:
TOTAL QUARTERLY DISBURSEMENTS :

$75,277.67
-0-

$75,277.67

Tungate, McClellan, Batora, Tetler
None
Rich

E.
F.

Fiduciary Net Assets Statement - Fund 6g0
Retirees Actuarial Statements - None

G.
H.
I.
J.

Municipal and Military Buy-Back Calculations _ None
Correspondence of Retirement Submission - None
Necrology Report - None
Miscellaneous Information - None

Voice Vote: Yes:
No:
Absent:

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

There were no members of the public present wishing to speak.

ADJOURNMENT:

The meeting adjourned at6:20pM.

T. Edwin Norris, City Clerk

Page: 6

NAME DEPARTMENT DATE STATUS

Hostutler, Richard

Frank, Richard

Public Safety

Public Safety

07t06t2017

t0/0U2018

Final

Final



CITY OF OAK PARK
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INFORMATION

5D

Council Members
Regina Weiss

Ken Rich
Carolyn Bums
City Manager
Erik Tungate

MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF OAK PARK REGULAR MEETING

ARTS AND CULTURAL DIVERSITY COMMISSION
THURSDAY,DECEMBER 13, 2018. 7:00 p.M.

OAK PARK COMMUNITY CENTER

l.

)

CALL TO ORDER
a. Time: _7: l0 P.M._

ROLL CALL
a. City Council:

Mayor Pro Tem Solomon Radner _A Council Member Regina Weiss _Xb. Commissioners:
Heidi Bisson _X_
Sarah Davidson _X_
Teni McQueen _X_
Michele Stevenson _X
Anita Wamer _A_

c. City Liaisons:

kona Burns _A_
Nathan Izydorek _X

Stephanie Crawford _X

Sudha Chandra Sekhar _ A
Lonnie K. Tabb-Upshaw _X

Rosetta Kincaid _X
Avi Snider_X

Carla Wallace X

3.

Director Crystal Mclain _X_
d. Guests:

_Amir Moss_ _Michael Moss

APPROVAL OFAGENDA
a. Date December 13. 2018 Motion _Commissioner Izydorek

Seconded Commissioner Bisson Approved _All
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. Date October I1,2018 Motion _Commissioner Bisson

Seconded_CommissionerCrawford Approved All

Date November 8, 2018 Motion_Commissioner Bisson
Seconded_Crawford Approved AII

Date August 9.201 8 Motion_Commissioner Wallace
Seconded_CommissionerKincaidApproved All

4.

city of oak Park ' community Engagement and Public Information . 14000 oak park Blvd-, oak park, MI4823? . ph: (248) 691-7589 . www.oalparkMl.gov



City of Oak Park Drepartment of Community Engagement and Public Information

MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION

a. OId Business:
i. Commissioner Stevenson,s son may consider being an Art Gallery

participant, he does Watercolor Art. Commissionei Bisson ,ugg"it"d
using Social Media and she will reach out to the g720 Gallery."
commissioner Snider w l share with the oak park neighbors Facebook
group.

ii. Commissioner Snider updated us on the Cement Flowerpot status, saying
that they will meet on January grh at 5:30 p.m. at the Oa[ park f_iUrary an'a
he also shared with us the correspondence he received from Director
Marrone.

iii. Meeting time change request can be took to the City Council,s Agenda
meeting on January 7th, Director Mclain advised ui that it mightf,e easier
to change the bylaws for future ease of changes. We could ariend the
ordinance to not hav€ a_specific time for meetings and to change bylaws to
add a specific time, in doing that we would not have to take the mitter to
City Council again.
***Motion made by Commissioner Stevenson to remove meeting time

from ordinance and use bylaws for ACDC meeting time.
Motion seconded by.Commissioner Tabb_Upshaw and Approved by All.
Director Mclain will take our voice to the -ity Manager.iv. World Dance Day Commissioner Snider as confirmed the date with Oak
Park High Schoot for April 29,2019 at 6:30 p.m. and the cafeteria is
available for a reception. He wir rook into costs for a small raised stage if
we still want to have WDD in the Oak park Recreation Center. Directir
Mclain share with us that the City has a stage.

b. New Business:
i. MLK walk is Monday January 21,2019 Commissioners are requesting

that Director Mclain secure us with the banners and signs in advanceior
the event.

ii. The Budget for ACDC for 2019 that was approved by City Council is
$2,000.00. The f,rscal year is July t to JuneJ0 Cunintly the amount
used from our 2019 budget is $201.37

UPCOMING EVENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS
a. ACDCEVENTS

i. You Create December 20 Cancelled due to holidav season
ii. You Create January 17 4:3O p.m. - 5: 15 p.m.

Beats with Commissioner Mceueen
iii. You Create February 2l Tabled until January meeting

6.

Page | 2



City of oak Park Department of Community Engagemenr and public Informarion

7. COMMISSIONERREPORTS
a. Commissioner Snider shared his holiday traditions with us.

8. ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH'S AGENDA
a. World Dance Day check in
b. Report from subcommittee on Cement Flowerpot project
c. MLK Peace Walk
d. Art Gallery
e. Bylaws

9. ADJOURNMENT
a. Next Meetin gt Thursday January 10,2019
b. Time of Adjournment:_8:02 p.m.

Page l3



CITY OF OAKPARK
Mayor

Marian McClellan
Mayor Pro Tem
Solomon Radner

Council Members
Carolyn Burns

Ken Rich
Regina Weiss
City Manager
Erik Tungate

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INFORMATION

l.

)

MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF OAK PARK REGULAR MEETING

ARTS AND CULTURAL DIVERSITY COMMISSION
THURSDAY, January ll, 2019, 7:00 p.M.

Oak Park Community Center

CALL TO ORDER
a. Time: _7:05pm_

ROLL CALL
a. City Council:

Mayor Pro Tem Solomon Radner _A_ councilperson Regina weiss _x_b. Commissioners:
Heidi Bisson -X- Leona Burns _A_ Stephanie crawford x
sarah Davidson -A- Nathan Izydorek X_ Rosetta Kincaid _X_
Terri McQueen 

-X 
sudha Chandra Sekhar X Abraham Snider X

Michele Stevenson _X_
Lonnie K. Tabb-upshaw A carla wallace _A_ Anita warner Ac. City Liaisons:
Director Crystal Mclain X

d. Guest(s):

3.

4.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
a. Date January 10r 2019

Motion by Commissioner Snider
Seconded by Commissioner Stevenson X_ Approved by All

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. Tabled until next meeting

MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION

a. Old Business:
i. Director Crystal Mclain has a Facebook post recruiting applicants for l.t

quarter 2019 Art Gallery Submissions.
Benny is also reaching out to his uncle as a potential candidate.

5.

city of oak Park ' community Engagement and Public Information . 14000 oak Park Blvd., oak Park, MI 48237 . ph: (248) 69l -75gg . www.oakparkMl.gov



City of Oak Park Department of Community ment and Public Information

ll.

Heidi has a potential applicant for later in the year-his name is Richard
Phillips.
Flowerpot subcommittee gave a quick report and wants to do a painting
contest.
Heidi is also researching the costs of the contest and how cement needs to
be primed and prepped before painting it.
Sub Committee is trying to secure sponsorship.
Painting should begin July or August.
crystal is working on regulating the donation process so there are not
multiple requests to sponsors from the commission.
Subcommittee will meet again Tuesday, February 5, zorg @5:30pm
Meeting time of the ACDC commission from 7pm to 630pm did not go
before the council but should go before the council on n"it meeting
February 4th.

Oak Park High is the selected location for World Dance Day.
Heidi will have template for dance groups ready to go live this month.
MLK Peace walk is Monday, January zl,2olg @ Hope United Methodist
Church. Walk begins @ 930am and program begins @ l lam
Participants-Avi Snider, Stephanie Crawford, Regina weiss, Heidi Bison-
possible, Sudha, Carla Wallace and Vickie Brooks_possible.

Business:
Please note the proposed changes to the ACDC bylaws:

4,rtigle_l-.,srucre 
r section 2-the final line should read

The commission may partner with other oakFark commissions,
departments and other affiliated community groups on programs which
provide community access to the performing and creative arts and
celebrate cultural diversity.

Article 4 Section I
The commission shall meet at 6:30pm on the second rhursday of each
month at the Oak Park Community Center.

Article 4 Section 4
Failure to attend the entirety of 3 out of 4 consecutive, regularly scheduled
commission meetings will result in a referral to city Council for a review
of continues membership on the commission.

**Anywhere in the bylaws, the word bylaws shourd be changed from
By-Laws to bylaws (all small letters and no hyphen)**

vote was taken to amend bylaws 8-yes,0-no, Changes to bylaws were
proposed.

lll.

iv.

v.

b. New
i.

Page | 2



city of oak Park Department of community Engagement and public Information

ii. There was a motion by Heidi Bison to request council to
review commissioner warner for removal due to excessive
failure to attend commission meetings, The motion was
seconded by Terri Mceueen. Director Mcl-ain advised that
the commission needs to show a record of communication
with commissioner warner. The commission stated that an
email with the date and times of each meeting has been sent to
commissioner warner every month and commissioner
warner has not reached out to any commissioner regarding
attendance or absence at the meetings.

COMMISSIONER REPORTS
commissioner Mceueen wil be absent for the February
meeting due to a work engagement in Mexico.

UPCOMING EVENTS
i. You create-January 17, at430pm-5l5pm
ii. You Create-February 21, at430pm-5llpm
iii. You Create-March 21, at 430pm-5l5pm

Items for Next Months Agenda
a) World Dance Day check-in
b) Art Gallery
c) Cement Flowerpot report
d) Election of Officers for 2019

ADJOURNMENT
a. Next Meeting: Thursday Februar), 14. 2019
b. Motion by Commissioner Heidi

Seconded by Commissioner Sudha_ Approved by All
c. Time of adjournment 8:l5pm

6.

7.

8.

9.

Page | 3



5E
Oak park public Library Board of Directors

Commissioners:
Matt Mccall, Linda Francisco, Nancy Rice, Regina weiss, sharon chudnow

Library Direcror:

Sarah Jones

Minutes for Library Board of Directors Meeting

Date:

December 18th, 2018

Time of Meeting Start:

6:31 P.M.

Roll Call, Artendance:

Matt Mccall, Linda Francisco, Nancy Rice, Regina weiss, Sharon chudnow, Sarah Jones

Approval ofAgenda:

(L. Francisco Motion, N. Rice Second. Approved)

Approval of Board Minutes (tl/ZO/zOtg)

(S. Chudnow Motion, R, Weiss Second, Approved)

Director Jones discussed the donations from the estate of Lorraine Faber as well as the ceremonial event at
the library on January 6'h,20lg honoring Ms. Faber with the christening of the new childrens area. AIso
discussed was the hiring of two new part-time Librarians, and the eventual hiring of a new member of the
circulation staff' Director Jones discussed her meetings with various city employees about city protocol
and library matters' Director Jones informed the board of her new schedule with the implementation of the
new Librarians to work on Sundays.

The Board and Director Jones also discussed the necessity and protocor for separating the Library from the
city financially, with plans and research to be prepared for the next meeting.

Adjournment:

(S. Chudnow Motion, R. Weiss Second. Approved)

Time of Meeting End:

7:30 P.M.



Oak Park Public Library Board of Directors

Commissioners:

Matt Mccall, Linda Francisco, Nancy Rice, Regina weiss, sharon chudnow
Library Director:

Sarah Jones

Minutes for Library Board of Directors Meeting

Date:

January ls'h,2019

Time of Meeting Start:

6:38 P.M.

Roll Call, Attendance:

Matt Mccall, Linda Francisco, Regina weiss, Sharon chudnow, Sarah Jones

Motion: Excused Absence for Nancy Rice

(S. Chudnow Motion, R. Weiss Second. Approved)

Approval ofAgenda:

(S. Chudnow Motion, L. Francisco Second. Approved)

Approval of Board Minutes (December 18d, Z01g)

(R. Weiss Motion, L. Francisco Second, Approved)

Director Jones discussed the launch of the new children's area and ir's ever increasing popularity. The
Sunday concert series have been maintaining good attendance in the 30-50 patrons per evenr range.
Director Jones mentioned how wonderful and helpful the communications department has been in
promotion and coverage of the events since she has started as director. Battle of the Books is in February
with 18 teams from various cities/municipalities signed up. Yearly library statistics have improved
marginally from 2017 ' Director Jones also discussed revising and implementing new policy on handling
patron suspension and/or banning' Two new clerks hired, beginning shifts by end of monrh. Director
Jones also discussed having an unpaid intern (working for library degree credit). Additionally the Director
and the Library Board discussed the positives and negatives of the The Library Network, the library co-
operative we are partnered with.



Oak Park Public Library Board of Directors

Commissioners:

Matt Mccall, Linda Francisco, Nancy Rice, Regina weiss, Sharon chudnow
Library Director:

Sarah Jones
Adjournment:

(S. Chudnow Motion, R. Weiss Second. Approved)

Time of Meeting End:

8:00 P.M.



5FCITY OF OAK PARK
RECYCLING AND ENVIRONMENTAT CONSERVATION COMMISSION

December 20, ZOlg
MEETING MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 7:o3pm by chairperson Lewis in the Meeting Room one ofthe oak
Park Community Center located at 14300 Oak park Blvd. Oak park Mt,48237.

Roll call was made.

PRESENT: chairperson Ar Lewis, commission Members: crarissa cremons, Denise Trombry, Richard

Readus, Steven Gold, paul Bannon, Roselyn McKay, Nynier Brown, and public Works

Liaison David DeCoster

ABSENT: Mayor Pro-Tem Solomon Radner, Co-Chair Carolyn Davis

ALSO PRESENT: Residents: Doris Applebaum, Joyce Bannon

1. READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Moved by Roselyn McKay, seconded by steven Gord to approve the minutes of october 18,

2018.

Vote: Yes All

No None

MOTION DECTARED ADOPTED

2. CONSIDERATION OF OtD BUSINESS

A. A SOCRRA update was provided

' Tonnage Reports discussed. Recycring in oak park is up year-to-date and sorid

Waste is down.

B. A discussion was herd regarding an articre to be praced in the spring 2019 city Magazine.

Potential topic to incrude: commission events, waste wizard, benefits of recycring, and reaf

pick up dates.

3. NEW BUSINESS

A. chairperson Lewis conducted a second meeting at the Tietel Apartments. There was about

20 residents in attendance. The commission "festivar,,bins were ofgreat assistance in

showing what can and can't be recycred. A meetinB is set up with the prentis Apartments

for January 17, 2019 at 2:Oopm.

Page 1 of 2



CITY OF OAK PARK
RECYCLING AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

December 20,2Ot8
MEETING MINUTES

B. A request was made for the cost savings to the City for solid waste v. recycling. More

specifically, does the City receive a credit the more we recycle?

c. A leaf pick up discussion was held. Dates and enforcement actions were discussed.

D. commissioner Trombry provided sampres of marigord seed packs that she has committed to
making for the Healthy Lawn Seminar in 2019.

E. An update was provided regarding a grant apprication for rain gardens / bio swares at the

Eleven Mile parking lots.

4. ADJOURNMENT

Moved by Nynier Brown, seconded by Clarissa Clemons to adjourn the meeting.

Vote: Yes: All

No: None

Chairperson Lewis adjourned the meeting at 7:5gpm.

Minutes prepared by David Decoster

Page 2 of 2



5G

BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL, OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

AGENDA OF: March 4,2019 AGENDA #

SUBJECT: Request to reschedule the Recycling and Environmental Conservation
Commission Meeting of April 18,2019.

DEPARTMENT: Public Works - DED

SUMMARY: The Chairperson of the Recycling and Environmental Conservation
Commission is requesting that regularly scheduled meeting of Thursday, April 18,2019
be rescheduled for Wednesday, April 17,2019 at 6:00pm. The rescheduling of this
meeting is in conjunction with the Commission sponsored Healthy Lawn Care even held
on the same date. The Commission would meet at the Community Center before the
Healthy Lawn Care event.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: lt is recommended the request to reschedule the regularly
scheduled Recycling nvironmental Conservation Commission meeting of
Thursday, April 18, rescheduled for Wednesday, April 17 ,2019 at 6:00pm.

APPROVALS:

City Manager:

Department Director (V
Finance Director:

Budgeted: I
Legal: N/A

EXHIBITS:

,/*



AGENDA OF: March 4,2019

5H

BUS]NESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL, OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

AGENDA #

SUBJECT: Request to cancel the March r l, 2019 pranning commission meeting.

DEPARTMENT: Community & Economic Development, planning Division

+Ul,lAEY: The chairperson of the Planning comrnission is requesting the March I l, 20t 9
Planning Commission meeting be cancelled. There is no business schcdutcd befor" the planning
Commission.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: The City Council consider accepting the request of the
Chairperson of the
mccting.

and cancel the March I l, 2019 Planning Commission

APPROVALS:
---'-7

City Manager:

Deparfnent Director

Director of Finance:

Budgeted: !

EXHIBITS:



5I
MERCHA'{T'S UCEI{SES. FEBRUARY 18TH, 2019

n!* ,.*.ro,", $otlE " 
n" *0""*'TllJ'"""*'rron.rr 

rrr,
XEEPITFTY BRAIDING STUDIO
AMERICAN PRESTIGE MARETE & GRANITE 2rOOO HUEBELL S15O.M 6RANITE COIJNTERTOPS

BEI{EwAls ADoREss FEES Bt strlEss rypE
QUATITY sESTAURANI EqU'O'"'
ACME TADDER & SUPPTY CO, l0lol CAPITAL S15O,M WHOTE5AIE INDUSTRIAL SUPPTY
KINGS WELDING WOB(5 1O3l1CAPITAL S15O,OO WELOING & REPAIR CONsTRUCT EQUIP
LADUKI CORPORATION l031l C.APITAT S15O,M COMMERCIAI ROOFING & SHEET METAL
A & R TELECOMMUNICANONS 132M CAPITAT 1OO 5225,@ TELECOMMUNICATIONS
IMAGE ONE CORPORATION 132O1CAPITAL S15O.M MANAGE PRINT SERVICES
HENDERSON TOWNG 13390 CAPIIAT S225,M TOWING COMPANYTURFTEN0ERS l3lOocLovERoALE s225,m LAND5CAPING
cuRV EELLA EOUIOUE 22125 COOUOGE 5150.00 EoUIQUE
SUNUGAL HAIB ERAlolNG 22131 COOLTDGE $1S0.m HA|R BRA|D|NGSAVE-A-LOTf9a7-4569 Z31OS COOLTOGE Srso.m cRoCERy
IHE BTIND FACTORY

CONGREGATION AISH HATORAH

STEPPIN OUT ON FAITH TEARNING

MEIRO TRAME INC

SMARTWAY RECYCLING OF SOUTH

GONZATES PRODUCTION SYSTEMS

WILSON WELLN[55 TLC

KOR THERAPY

HENRY'SAUTO CARE CENTER

U N IVERSAL WHOLESALE

THE WAREHOUSESTORAGE

SPEEDGRAPHIC

MARBLECAST

€LEVEN MITE SELF STORAGE

oNcoLoGY cUNrcs

GIGI'5 BELTE HAIR EEAUTY SUPPLY

STRAWEERRY LOCs

]OHN & KARON'S HAIR AFFAIR

ALTWELL PHYSICAL THERAPY

PERFECT EYESROW THREADING

CREATIVE STROXES ART

GARY S, ETLENSOI{ ATTORNEY

THE HEALTHY HAIR GATLERY

MOTOR CITYSOUT FOOD

SKYLAN LAUNOROMAT OF OP

MI( BEAUTY SUPPLY

PIT STOP FAMOUS BARBEQUE

REHAEITITATION INSTITUTE OF MI
CHIC SWEETS EOUTIQUE
DsIVE.ASLE

IT'5 ALTABOUT YOU

FATLOU'5 AFRICAN HAIR ERAIOING
ALASXA FRESH FISH AND CHICKEN

NOBTHEND COLLISION

EJ UsA

8R[AR ttc
WAsTEEIZ INTERPRISE CORP

M LAUNDERING

PARKWOOD OPEN IMAGING

5U8WAY

STOT SPEEOWAY UsA

STsO.M EUNDMANUFACTURER

$150,M NON PROFIT.]EWISH PROGRAMI,1ING ANO TEARNING EXPERIENCES
S15O,OO CHILOCARE&PRESCHOOTCENTER

S15O.m PICTURE FRAMING & GALTERY

5225,M PAPER/CAEDEOARD/SHSEDOING&RECYCLING

5225.@ AUTOMOTIVESUPPTIER
13591 ELEVEN MILE 108 5187.50 MANIJAL MANIPULATIVEfHERAPY & OCTJLAR ACUPUNCTURE
13691 ELEVEN MILE 109 5187,50 THERAPY

2S603 COOUOGE

2s725 COOLTDGE

25941COOLtDGE

26045 COOUDGE

13OOO EI6HT MILE

13200 EIGHT MILE

14041 ELEVEN MILE

14511ELEVEN MILE
14701ELEVEN MILE
14701 ELEVEN MILF

14831ETEVEN MITE

14935 ELEVEN MILE

12716 NINE MILE

137O1NINE MILE
12700 NORTHEND

l3OOl NORTHEND

132M NORTHEND

13211NORTHEND

13291NORTHEND

Sr5o.oo AUTo REpAtR

S15O.M PLUMBING SUPPLI€S RETAILANO WHOTESALE
s150.00 clAsstc/Exolc vEH tcLE SToRAGE
S15O.m AUToMoTIvEPHoToGRAPHY

S15O,M (ITCHEN & EATH PRODUCTS

5187.50 SEIF STORAGE
20770 GREENflELD 1A 5187.50 ONCOIOGY
2rT0oGREENF|EID 108 $22S.m EEAUTY SATON
21700GREENF|EID 109 $225.@ SALON
21700 GREENFIELO 250 S225,M 8AR8TR ANO BEAUTY
2lT0OGnEENFtEtD257 5225.00 pHystcatANoTHERAPy
217M GREENFIELD 455 S225,M EYEB8OW TIIREADING
21TOOGREENFIETO TT6 S225,m ARI, DRAWNG, WATER coloR PoRfsAIT PAINT
23300GRE€NF|EID105 5187.s0 afToRNEy
233m GRIENflELD 215 5187.50 SALON

S187,50 soUL Fooo RESTAURANI
515O,OO TAUNDSOMAI

S15O,m 8€AUTY SUPPLY

S15O.m SMoKE BAREEQUE RESTAURANT

24790 GREENFIELO

25214 GREENFIELD

25254 GBEENFIELD

2S298 GREENTIELD

25900 GREENFIELD 110 5187,50 PHYSICAL AN D THERAPY
25900cREENFtEtD241 5225.m SOUT|QUE
259M GREENFIELD 505 5187,50 OCCUPATIOT{ATTHERAPY REHAE PROGRAM
10810 NINE MITE S15O,M SEAUTYANO EARSERSHOP

S225.m HAIR BRAIDING

S15O,OO FISH AND CHICKEN MARKET
s225.m coLLtstoN sHoP
s15O,M SUPPLIER ACCESS SOTUTIONS FOR THE WORI.DS INFsASTRUCrURE
S225.M COMMERCIAL GROUNDS MAINTENANCE ANO SNOW MANAGEMENT
5187.50
Sr87.so

13161TEN M|LE S15o.m
13311TEN M|LE S15O.m
r02m cAptTAt S2z5.q)

I\,{ U LIITAMITY LAUNDRY BOOM SOLUTIONS PROVIOER
DIAGNOSTIC IMAGING
FAST FOOD RESTAURANI

GASSTATION



-

Genax
Lucow
MlusR P.C.
arr-r^"sltfrr,^Isr',v;t'6o,r^,15^iarcxg

Erik Tungate
City of Oak park
14000 Oak park Blvd.
Oak Park, Ml4gg27

Re: ln Re: City of Oak park

1155 Brewery park Blvd, Ste 200
lJetroit, Michigan 48207
313-446-1 530
Tax LD. g8-1879991

Statement for City Attorney Legal Services

For Irgal Services Rendered Through Thursday, January 31,2019

$12,093.34 Fee Total

Total Costs Advanced

Total Fees and Disbursements: $tZ,0gg.g4

'*;"::::";17::1"":rii:;,?s::;t:::;;zii::rni;::,:;:;:J';W::::;x;l{::rpayment,

11A

lnvoice 509470

February 1g,2O1g

Client 7406
Matter l

$0.00

I

f

i
I

f

f

I

I
I

f



GaneN
Lucow
MnruR P.C.

1155 Brewery Park Blvd, Ste 2OO
Detroit, Michigan 48207
313-446-1530
Tax l.D. 38-1879991

lnvoice 509471

February 18, 2019

Client 7406
Mafter 24

Cf,trAT 41(ri! [l\{ riRr,4 St&-4ti6 (llffrls NAIlOll{Iiy

Erik Tungate
City of Oak Park
14000 Oak Park Btvd.
Oak Park, Ml4832t

Re: Tina Polk and Richard Nevvton v Crty of Oak
Park, County of Oaktand, et al.

Statement for City Attorney Legal Services

For l-egal Services Rendered Through Thursday, January 3l,2OLg

$729.00 Fee Total

Total Costs Advanced

Total Fees and Disbursements | $lZg.O0

$0.00

lnvoices for regar services are due upon receipt. To ensure proper apprication of your payment,Please indicate our invoice number and ctiintt/maner nuiod, on-i[r'i riminance.



GARAN 1 1ss Brewery palk Btvrd, ste 2oo lnvolce SO}4Z2
T D€roit, Michigan 48207

LUCOW 313-446_1s30

tfriiJ; p.C. i"ill "'""'n' 
February 18' 201e

6Ellt x[lt!wr&v!& 1iscl(.ITs t .ncNrru

Erik Tungate
City of Oak Park
14000 Oak Park Btvd.
Oak Park, Ml 48327

Re:. J_udy Kish and Joyce Bannon, et atv City of Clbnt 7406
Oak Park Matter 91

Statement for City Attorney Legal Services

For lrgal Services Rendered Through Thursday, January 31,2O19

$46s.00 Fee Total

Costs Advanced:

Date Oesc D onrniiis rravet ti-Ji'trom orar arguments regarding prainrit s,motion fo. *JJ[.
approval of third party administratot
67 @ 0.54

Totat Costs A.tvanced $6.(p

Total Fees and Disbursements: $501.02

lnvoices lor legal sevices arc due upon rcceipt..To ensure opet applhation ol your payment,
Please indicate our invoice number and client/maner nuibJini[r'iriiinur"..



GanAN t lss Brewery park Btvd, ste 200 lnvoice 509473
T Detroit. Michigan 48207

LUCOW 313-446.1530 February 18,2019

Mrrmn p.C. raxr'D 38-187eee1

cBt :ul(tsta\{IlfvrlR$*6(tI]{15NAirr6lrr

Erik Tungate
City of Oak Park
'14000 Oak Park Blvd.
Oak Park, Ml 49327

Re: Burton R. Shitman v City of Oak park Client 7406
Matter 43

Statement for City Attorney Legal Services

For lrgal Services Rendered Through Thursday, January 3l,2}l9

$4,396.00 Fee Total

Costs Advanced:

Oate Descriptiono1l1sl1g n"proorctiJnbnurg"" amounl

1 @ 0.15 
vr rqree- 0 15

Total costs Advanced 
$0.15

Total Fees and Disbursements: $4,996.15

lnvoices for leaal sevices arc due uDon rece.ipt- To ensure prcper applicalbn ot you payment,
Ptease indicate ou invoice number and ctionunrneriuioJ-in'iiii i*),*r"".



UARA N 1 1s5 Brewery park Btvd, ste 2oo Invoice SO94Z4y Detroit, Michigan 48207

LUCOW 313.446.1530 February 18,2019

Mrrrrn p.C. raxr'D 38-187eee1

cRtarraMrLAi,rit^sFiyhGci,tfrt: Aicn ly

Erik Tungate
City ol Oak Park
14000 Oak Park Blvd.
Oak Park, Ml 48327

Re: Oak Park Crown pointe, LLC v City ot Oak Ctient 7406Park Mafier 42

Statement for City Attorney Legal Services

For Irgal Services Rendered Through Thursday, January 31, 2019

$280.00 Fee Total

Total Costs Advanced

Total Fees and Disbursements: $280.00

lnvoices lor leoal sevices are due uDon rece.ipt. To ensure proper applicalion ol yout payment,Ptease indicate ou invoice numbet and ctbnU^"iui)iiLZi ,rT[riiui.,n**

$0.o0



GenaN 1 lss Brewery park Brvd, ste 200 lnvoice SO947S
T -,^^_ Dekoit, Michigan 48207f uerrorl, Mtchtgan 48207
LUCOW 313_446-1530

lAriiria p.C. i"irlo..r_,arsrg, February18,2o1s

r.lf all^rff (uyr i Rv5afi \tNc(L rxB rn&!r,::=--_+----_:.:. jj],i-

Erik Tungale
City of Oak park
14000 Oak park Btvd.
Oak Park, Mt 4BgZ7

Re: Aaron G. pergament v City of Oak park
Client 7406
Matter 41

Statement for City Attorney Legal Services

For I*gal Services Rendered Through Thursday, Januar y 31,2O79

$1,554.00 Fee Totat

Total Costs Advanced

Total Fees and Disbursements: $1,SS4.OO

s0.00

'*;E:::',il"f:1"":ff",::,is:l;tr:::;zi#rn";;,:::;:J';W::tr;:yourpayment,



T2A

BUSINESS OF THE C]TY COUNCIL, OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

AGENDA OF: March 4, 2019 AGENDA #

SUBJECT: Report on bids for the 201 8-20.19 Water Main Replacement project,
M-675.

DEPARTMENT: DPWffechnical & Planning - Engineering KJY/GWS

SUMMARY: At the January 22,2019 regular meeting of the Oak park City
Council, the request to bid the 2018-20i9 Water Main Replacement project, M_
675 was approved (CM-01-018-'19). The project was advertised and 6g
contractors viewed the documents. On February 4,2019, twelve (12) bids were
received and opened. The low bidder, Macomb pipeline & Utilities Company of
sterling Heights submitted a bid of $534,592.00. References were checked and
all had positive responses. This project will replace the water mains along
Kenosha St. W. 10 Mile Rd. to Northfield Blvd.) and on Northfield Blvd.
(Kenosha St. to Gardner St.). We also added five urgent open cut sewer repairs
to this bid. The cost for the sewer repairs is $S1,496.00.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT: There is $500,000.00 budgeted in the Fy 2O1B-19
Water and Sewer Fund (592-18-538-970) for the water main work and
$40,000.00 in the Water and Sewer Fund (592-18-550-970) and $40,000 in the
Water & Sewer Fund (592-18-550-930) for the sewer repairs.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: lt is recommended that City Council award the bid
for the 2018-2019 Water Main Replacement project, M-675 to Macomb pipeline
& Utilities Company of Sterling Heights for the total amount of $S34,592.00.
Funding is available Water and Sewer Fund (592-18-538-970, 592-18-550-
970, and 592-18- ) for this expenditure.

City Manager: Department Director: --q/-
Finance Director:

/1
Budgeted !l
Legal: NA

EXHIBITS: Bid Tabulation, Map of Project Area



2{'19 WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT PROJECT, M.O?5

BID OPENING DATE IIONOAY FEBRUARY 4,2OlO 2:(x) PM

I'ACOMB PIPEUNE
T IJIILIES COMPAITY
a:tart t MOUI{O ROAI)

sTERt-lNG HCTS. Mt trrra

AELLT COI|STRUCION CO., ltlc.
0450 v N DYXE

slct-BY TwP., tt aGrrT
5E&792-!8!rO

UAN STREET CONTRACTING INC.
35015 CLIUION STREET

wAYlE, Mt,t8t84
zll.5AqA6!A

I
z
I
1

5
0

7
8

9

lo
It
1Z

l3
t4
.l5

to
t7
ta
t0
20

21

22

23

2a

25

2A

27

2A

29

30
3l
32

33

31

35

3A

37

3A

lDEscRrmoN
luoalzrrt r, ut sr
lMho.Ir.[c o!!ilc., odsld SP

lP.vrlll nr Rdliotra- l&di.d SP

lwd.' u"ir r O,rait" t,-, Clit. 5a, Ir.n h O.uil 8, ,,lodia.d SP

llni|ll Ft lMrs , eIW 5BR'250
lKtrErn! rdlf m.ln crnnrdon'A. @ K.l|o*u av.rT6! d! rt hdt€add
lX.*"tt ,,ret, 

^.tr -.rn oloo'B'O Glrdmr ,liEtrltddAw. n.l! ctb.l
l o.or xdEh! Au.. f tItdonld vair. & maln dEcdrud at I.r ujlr d.
It-e g. c.,. v,L. .,a wa
Rffiov./R.pl.r. Sltort Sl.L 6.rvic. Curb !!o, Aox 3lf tD l'
lS.U"" tm.t"n Oorn dla Sh6.t suc) 3f to r'
lua'b t'tyr. K cq!.,
F66oYr El.Un! FIr iN.rol
A.rnoro Enr0rE GiL Vd!r! lnd Wd
Iblrdm EndrE Watlr lrrln! Hrdry rtd rcpetC tu .

Collc- Pivlm.ol Vlii| lnl.lrd qxt d Cr.!.r. l{0.}1.tr r. od[.d SP
tmru.rr Mrnif,.l aD

c!E!q.
!
t

t.lao
2,049

o
t
'|
,|

a
30

s9
t80
a

3
I

t85
5,650

!t,D
r6!l
to
ao

2500
I

r520
55

t!
25

t0
5

I
o
!7

500

lo
t50
a
I

t3m.m

llai
LSUM

LSutl
SYD

LFI
EACH

lsU
lst 

'lLSl,t
EACH

EACH

FACH

tF
EACH

EACH

tsuu
SYD

SFT

SFT

sm
SFT

I.FT

5YO

EACH

188
LFI
I.FT

I."FT

T"FT

LFT

EICH
EACH

EACH
TON

EACH

LFT

EACH
LSUM

UIT
EEICE

S 2s,oo,0
5 s500ln
5 lottr
5 E&m
S 3,8m.m
3 8,500rn
t 4,m.(n
3 7,9m.O
I 3,?00.0
s 250.0
s 550.00

t {o.m
5 350.ll)
5 35o.(n
s 2,000.0
3 8s.00

I 6.m
5 4.0
s 10.00

s 29.00

5 u.00
! 5!O
3 S00 00

3 1.so

3 tom
s 5m_o0

s 90.00
s 80.0
t 80o.m

s 7S0In
I 50.00

3 75.0
t 21r.00

t 50.ms s.m
s 20.00
s 3-000.m

601

a4qrrt
S 25.00.00
s sJm.m
5 18,9m.m
t t8o312.oo

I 22,8m.00
I 85m.00
I 4,mo.m
9 

',S00.mt r4,8oo.m
3 7,S&.0o

3 38JS0.m
s ?rfi.m
I 1.4(x).00

9 r,050.00
I 2.000.00

9 14,025 m
S 33,9mm
3 37.000.m

s 1,6s0.00

S 2,sm.m
s 600.00

, 1:;,()00.00

! srD.rx)

t 2,280.00

3 5$.m
5 9,(m.00
s 22,5{n.m
S 8,lm.m
9 4,ooo.m

I 750.rx)

I 3oo.m

S t,275.00
s 10,(tr0.00

5

s 5m.m
750.m

s 500.00

3 s,O00.q)
319.2m.m

t ftll
EEICE

9 zr,(m.m
S 3,rm.m
5 7.50

3 9o.m
5 33m.00
s r5,000.0o

s 7,(m.m
t g.sm.m

5 3,s0o.m

s 22s.m
5 700.00

S rs.m
I 9m.m
3 sm.m
3 5,000.m
s 7a.00

3 s.70

t 4.30

S 7.m
S 2s.oo

5 rrq)
S 7.m
s 500.(tr

t r.5o
3 3S.rD

! l50.rx)
3 qre.oo

s 350.m

3 500.00

s s,om.m
S 3oo.m

5 rso.tx)

S 2'0
S soo.D
3 4.m
3 5o.m
t 3joo.m

!ol

A&OUNI
s 2r,rm.m
S 3,mo.oo
5 14,175.m
s !84Ja10.00

i 22,8m.m
t rg,oqloo
s 7,(m.m
I 95m.m
5 r4,rm.oo
S 5,7som
9 4rjq}m
S 2,7m.m
S 2,om.oo

s r,srx).q)
5 5,m.oo
5 12,210.00

9 !r,205.m
t .r,62s.m
5 r,19s.m
s 2.100.00

s 6m.@
s l7,soo.m
3 s(x).(rc

5 2,2e).m
5 rB2s rx)

5 5,250.00

t u,sm.m
s 3,5{X}.m

I 2,so.m .
9 5,0@.m
s r,8oo.oo

s 2,55l).q)

t r2.5ll).rx)
S s,ooo.m
I 6r[.rx)
J l,sm.m '5 3,5e.m
5 t5.mo.00

UNIT

E8N!E
S 23,46318

s s,83r.s6

5 8.u
s 73.7r

9 4,829.0r
9 12,905-86

S 2..96.04
5 9.553.25

J 4,56r.18

5 1,rNL57

s !70.58
i t4,79

I 2ts.05

I 430.rr
3 1,290.12

t 91.s9

I 5.tl
s s.s4

5 12.!6

I 22.15

5 13 58

5 rc.u
s 9115.17

5 4.95

5 !u.&)
5 r51.r8

s r7r.E
3 327.71

s 655.13

t 4to.r2
s 71.59

5 9E.7E

I rto8 i

s 2l5.OS 
IS ..52 |

5 arz|
s r9,l9zzr 

Ixl

aalu,Nt
J 2r,16!.28
s 5n3256
I rs;27.90
s r5r,o!r.79
s 2E 71.18

5 12105-86

3 2J95.0a
s q53.r5
9 18,G8,92
J I.277,10
s 21164,21
s r.65XtO
5 850.20

3 1,290.13

! r,290.32

I 15,573.35

s 379U.50
9 9r.2al.m
5 2,m6.40

S 2,215.m

I 547.20

I 2sr:5.00
S 995J7
3 7,s2a.m

9 u,2rx.(I)
5 2,{62.70

s 4.279.5{}

t 3lz.ro
S 1271.8
S 43or2
s a30.1a

3 r,679.26

I r0,5a0!0
3 2,r$.t0
s 678.m
t r,80s0
s 19,1!1223

s !0.88{r.m

Sld.i.lt Coic. NdlB.ffilr.d f Co.E Sld.wCUt.t!r.flt. UodLbd SP

A{lrrCdr 8e. Ltrd.. Co.ra. {r 2fi4 Crurh Unr.rdr)
csrl h Pl.c. Orl.ct lld T..ir. w.mLE Sora.!.
und.nlrJo sdo!r.d.. or.n G?.d.d o.. ilodn.d sP
O.!! A Soddne.lb(lk SP

Adiuti.|o al*ry.stu.t . Cor.'. Clt. L Modllld SP

o.dl'C. Shrdi,l Cot.r
S.un R.lttovr ord.. Za'
S.u't. tip! lr Sc.lld'i! a0 nrc pip! Tr.rdt D.LIl B (d.A D.ptr)
Ssvvlr dr6 I 5. Sc.ndd. a0 F,vC plp. lr.rlclr t .u[ B (r Z-l R O.p!|)
Slyr.r plpo 6' Sch.dd! aO ArC pb! Tt.rdr O.ld B (l o-lZ thrllt)
scu.r plp. 0' s.h.dd. ao Pvc pba rni.n t}.rd B (! o-rz D.9rh)

Rdn llr O Slvrlr Lll.Ill
S5|Y.gt Shn
EDtlon Conrrd ld€r Filtcr. F.bdc Ora, Modin.d SP

lldlilonaE GEvcl. llo.laid SP

CrotrlrE En{inC W.l!r U.h. Slx/!r!
Urld!r{l[!d kngdor Syd.m R€pdr! - Spnnrh, Un t
Lhdlnlilild lrliglUon Sy.tm R.pilrt - Spnotlr Hr.d!
PoFcl Clra,ruD

l,l.o.arloll Cll* D&i llodli.d SP

AIDTAAULATIOTI

IOTAL COST 3 33a 392.m t 534,835.00 3 !44.67t t7 .
Olh.r Slddrri:
ctcoflIMglrxG
suPEnlo, o(c^vATrr.lc rt.lc

foM co{rnacnnc nc
ADJ EXCAVAIING II{C.

sPR[{GUlt fxcavArnc ltc
orPollto coNTRAcl[{G
BRTCCO €XCAVAnflG

DIANGttoSnOI{t8S
c & P coNsrnucno

ss5l,0s5.m
5528,!$.m
s635.5$.m
565G,7!rL'
5557.52(lm
9572.7tar.rtr

s687,7.t0.(n
sm2.5a9 00

t743,966.r6



City of Oak Park
L___lrryEglL_ll-_.tr_____]t,,

Et

urm ll lr
------;: Lqunn ew ll I I ;;;;rr-rlEl;;=Nli
"G*ll -l-l Ill**l[-=-l r
*^*ll lL

EEil
EEEt!
Lllffi"^Eq

mm
iEGG!

t
t

EE

ti tt-

-L

I lT
r---------'-r LI lT

-L

I lT
r'-----------r L

E--r
E--_-l
:

IU

lEE

2019
Water Main
Replacement

Project, M-675
Budget Amounh $5001000

l-*;---l

HffiEE

WN#

I Project Location

ilililil

r n r-t t-t t-t t-l n n n n n n n n n n n n n n n r--------l n n n n n f



City of Oak Park

Budget Calendar
Fiscal Year 2019-20

lnternal
Finance compiles departmental salary and fringe benefits summaries

Finance enters initial three year budget estimates in BSA

Department summary capital needs due to finance

Departmental three year budget projects available in BSA for review

Department meetings with finance and City Manager

Presentation of capital plan to planning commission

Draft city Manager budget complete

Public

City Manager gives Council budget update

city Council budget review session

City Council budget review session

City Council budget review session

City council budget review session (if needed) / public hearing request

Budget public hearing noticed published

Budget public hearing

Final budget, fee schedule and milla8e rate adoption

Farst reading of Utilities and Solid Waste ordinance amendments

Second reading and adoption of Utilities and Solid Waste ordinance amendments

1sA

Date

2/Ls-3/1.s/t9
2/ts-3/7s/L9

3/8/zOLe

3/t8/20Ls
3l2s-4/s/7s

4/8/zors
4/12/2ot9

4/7s-4/18/19
4/7s-4/18/te
4122-412s/Le

4/2e-sl3/Le
s/6l2Or9
s/8/2019

sl20/2019
s/20/2o7e
6/3/2079

6/77 /2o7e


